From: James,Eve A L (BPA) - PG-5

Sent: Wednesday, June 1, 2022 11:01 AM

To: Diffely,Robert J (BPA) - PGPL-5

Cc: Koehler,Birgit G (BPA) - PG-5

Subject: Slide for E3 study results responding to NWEC study

Attachments: Comparison to NWEC study.pptx; 2022-05-LSR-Dam-Replacement-Study-Full-Deck-

Final-to-Client-220518.pdf

Hi Rob-

Birgit, Katie, and | are working on some BPA perspective on the E3 study slides. We’ll share those to get your feedback
when they are a little further along. Would you be able to help me craft a slide responding to the NWEC study that just
came out? Birgit sent screen shots along at one point to get some initial thoughts. We want to have some high level
comments for non-technical folks- I've attached a slide to start from and the NWEC study deck. Please let me know if
you have comments/edits or if there are other crucial points we should be making (we can add another slide if needed).

Thanks,
Eve
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